Dear Yinm, 4/3/83

Here is the deaft of the beginning of the afiidavit, unread. I've most of the
rest of it pretty much i: mind, It will be longer than the recengt affidavits but
not nearly as long as soue of those of the paste These professional liars have
given their devil scripture but chapter and verse will take some time. It sinply
is not possible for me to get it done and to you in time for you to make any
effective use of it at the hdsring and besides, we want then to have time to
respond ~ and even lie some moye., So again I ask you to ask for an extension
immediately and that the hearing on expunging be delayed until we can get this in
and they have time to respond. You've got an ideaf from the enclosed what I'll
be alleging, they are serious sllegatfjongthat require response. Moreover, if there
is no extenaion of tine we'll be foreolosed and I don't think that if you claim
this Srdith will twn you down. Moreover, you can always get i in the record and
if there is an appeal it will be in the record, whether or not with any response.

This time they have made truthfulness or untruthfulness a real question of
perjumy, I'm sure, and that I want very much. There is absolutely no doubt that
I'11 prove that the search slips are phony, on more than one count. Despite their
resort to semantics, whdch I correctly anticioated, they've alipped up, both
Phillips and Anderson. The manner in which they've done this and the exoesses and

lies of the Oppomition bpen the entire question of ae:rches and truth or falsehood
about them,

Scinpy and dishonest as the discovery was, it is very helpful beSause it
proves that they did not even claim to scarch in response to my requests. Thepe
records and their declarations ayre clear enough on thate

This also gives me a chance to renew what I regret you didn't open the
Admissions with, ‘hillips admission that inatead of secrching the field offices
sent mg re:uests to ¥resson, who decided to 1imit me to the four main files.
The discovery records support this. I've already located and quoted ¥hilline
on this, in notes forr when I get to that portion.

S0, please do not waste any time in asking for an extension of time, at
least 10 days,; better two weecks, and in it agree to an extenskon for then of
the tine thoy mequire, Even if this isn't usunlly done, I want to do it for a
number of reasons, scie pychological, telling them we'rs not at ali afrald and
even daxe them to lie again. There is no way they oan do other than lie or admit
what I allege, and no way the court of ajjeals will not agree with us on th o
record we're maldnge

Imlso want you to leave yourselr enough time to do a real Jjob and to loocate
a couple of decisions, one in partkcular that you sent me on firet-persen
affidavits and the unaoceotaldlity of any other kind. “ere we have n classio
illustration of why they avoid it.

Twyarenotoffthehookmthatsingle}orrlemoordandﬂnym'tget
off it any way I can see, other than Smith's ignoring the evidenoce.

As I to0ld you before all of this came up, L have more than the ususl number
of interruptions thia cordng week, snd they'll slow ne doune So also does the slower
typing of the friend 7=-8 milds away. However, I believe also that at this juncture
the more that is swormn to on paper the better of truthtellers are and the worst liars
are, So, 1 can't tell you when it wil. be done but it will be as soon as possible.
If we are in touch I'1l keep you posted.

ds I think I told you, without some real need for my presence I'd rather not
rn th extra risks of rushwhour travel and coping with other problems on Fiiday.

Best,

(A



